EXECUTIVE SUB-COMMITTEE FOR PROPERTY

A meeting of the Executive Sub-Committee for Property was held on 19 June 2012.

- **PRESENT:** Councillors M Carr, B Coppinger, C M Rooney, NJ Walker and D Budd (Chair)
- PRESENT AS OBSERVERS: Councillor C Hobson and S Khan
- **INVITEES:** Councillor J Brunton

OFFICIALS: M Brown, C Hawking, N Sayer, G Tyerman and T Wake Melanie Brown

12/1 MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE SUB-COMMITTEE FOR PROPERTY HELD ON 9 MAY 2012

That the minutes be accepted as a true record.

12/2 LAND OFF TRIMDON AVENUE, MIDDLESBROUGH- PART A

The Executive Director of Regeneration and Director of Strategic Resources submitted a report which gave details on the offers received following the marketing of the residential development site known as Land off Trimdon Avenue.

The report stated that the site off Trimdon Avenue comprised of an area of land extending to some 1.36 hectares (3.36 acres) or thereabouts, which was owned by the Council. The site was suitable for residential development, and it was considered that a minimum of 40 dwellings could be developed on the site, with the site roads to be constructed by the developer.

The land had recently been marketed for sale by competitive tender via the NEPO procurement portal, and was supported by an advertising exercise. To aid prospective developers on the appropriate quality of development, a development brief was supplied to interested parties, to enable them to make their bids.

The report outlined that the closing date for receipt of tenders was Friday 25th May 2012. The offers that were received are set out in Part B of the report.

As a result of the tendering exercise, five bids were received. Following consideration of the offers, approval was being sought for the sale of the site to Bidder A.

ORDERED

- 1. That the Executive approves that the land off Trimdon Avenue, be sold to Bidder A.
- That, should it be considered reasonable to make any further revision of the terms of sale as a result of further investigations carried out by the purchasers and any planning requirements, then the Director of Regeneration and Director of Resources be authorised to agree the changes.

REASON

The decisions were supported by the following reason:

In order to secure a capital receipt from the sale of the surplus land which will be reinvested back into the Council's capital programme.

12/3 TO CONSIDER PASSING A RESOLUTION EXCLUDING THE PRESS AND PUBLIC FROM THE MEETING DURING CONSIDERATION OF ITEM 6 OF BUSINESS ON THE GROUNDS THAT, IF PRESENT, THERE WOULD BE A DISCLOSURE OF IT OF EXEMPT INFORMATION FALLING WITHIN PARAGRAPHS 1 AND 3 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

12/4 LAND OFF TRIMDON AVENUE, MIDDLESBROUGH- PART B

The Executive Director of Regeneration and Director of Strategic Resources submitted a report which gave supplementary information relating to the financial aspects of the offers received following the marketing of the residential development site known as Land off Trimdon Avenue.

ORDERED

That the report be noted

REASON

The decision was supported by the following reason:

For reasons outlined in the report.

The decision will come into force after five working days following the day the decision was taken unless the decision becomes subject to the call in procedures.